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From: Trial Chamber Ill Communications

Sent: 16 March 2022 17:04

To: OTP KEN art70 -; D32 Gicheru Defence team; Townsend, Gregory

Cc: Trial Chamber Ill Communications; Amann-Lasnier, Victoria; Associate Legal Officer-
Court Officer;

Subject: RE: Courtesy copy of Defence Request of disclosure

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Parties,

The Chamber takes note of the Defence’s request. Pursuant to Regulation 35 of the Regulations of Court, the
Chamber hereby orders the Prosecution to make oral submissions in response at the beginning of the first session
tomorrow (17™ March).

Rule 74 counsel will also be given an opportunity to make submissions should he wish to do so.

Kind Regards,
Trial Chamber IlI

From: Amann-Lasnier, Victoria | EEGcTcTzNGEIGNGEE
Sent: 16 March 2022 16:24

To: Trial Chamber Il Communications <TrialChamberlliCommunications| | EEGzNGEG
Cc: OTP KEN art70 I D D3 Gicheru Defence team
<D32GicheruDefenceteam |

Subject: Courtesy copy of Defence Request of disclosure

Dear Honorable Single Judge of Trial Chamber III,
Dear Prosecution,

On behalf of Mr. Karnavas, please find enclosed a courtesy copy of the Defence Request for disclosure of
video-recording of P-0516’s proofing session and its annex filed today.

Sincerely yours,
Victoria

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the
International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy,
disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent étre confidentielles ou soumises au secret
professionnel et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la
personne a laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne
vous autorise pas a lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas méme en partie. Si
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vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir 1’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et
toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.
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